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970-824-0225

920 SToCcK DRIVE, CRAIG, CO PO Box 1665, CRAIG, CO 81626

June 17, 2021

Clayton Wein

Division of Minerals and Geology
1313 Sherman Street, Room 215
Denver, CO 80203

Re: M-2013-006
Clayton,
I would like to request to withdraw the conversion application for the Taylor pit permit no. M-

2013-006. We will instead be applying for an amended application for the Hertzog pit to
encompass the Taylor pit.

Thanks for this consideration
Sincerely:

Steve Baker
(970) 326-7356 (cell)



